
 

 

Alachua  Bradford  Columbia  Dixie  Gilchrist  Hamilton  Lafayette  Levy  Putnam  Suwannee  Union 
Coordinating Preparedness and Resilience through all sectors of the healthcare system 

NCFHCC Board of Directors Meeting 
September 27, 2023 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
The North Central Florida HealthCare Coalition held its monthly meeting virtually on September 27, 
2023, at 1:30 via Zoom. 
 
Documents provided to the NCFHCC Members via email: 
Agenda; Validation of Board Members; Minutes from August 2023; Financial Report for August 2023; New 
Member Requests.  

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Matt Ferguson with the validation of a quorum, with the 
following Board members present: 
 
Emergency Management: Ralph Smith  
EMS: Matt Ferguson  
Hospitals: Suzanne DeKay 
At-Large Representative: Jason Long  
At-Large Representative: Lola Butler 
 
Others in Attendance: See attendance report attached. 
 
Absent: 
Public Health: Tom Moffses 
Long-Term Care: N/A 
At-Large Representative: Misty Woods 
 
Welcome & Introductions 
Chair, Matthew Ferguson welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
The minutes from August 2023 were provided to Board members via electronic mail and September 
Meeting Packet. 
 

The Chair called for a motion of approval. Mr. Smith moved approval; Ms. DeKay seconded; Motion 
carried. 
 

FINANCIAL 
Finance Report  
Ms. Suzanne DeKay along with Leigh Wilsey, presented the finance report for August 2023.  
 



 

2 
 

The Chair called for a motion of approval. Mr. Smith moved approval; Mr. Brisbane seconded; Motion 
carried. 
 

MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 
• Project Funding Update Staff reported that all nine of the projects that were awarded funding 

this year have been notified, and all MOAs have been distributed. Staff report four of the nine 
MOAs have been fully executed. More information to follow as projects complete. 

BUSINESS 
New Members 
Six (6) new member requests were presented for membership.  
 
The Chair called for a motion of approval of the members. Ms. DeKay moved approval; Mr. Smith 
seconded; Motion carried.  
 

TRAINING AND EXERCISE 
Upcoming Virtual Tabletop Exercises 
Staff shared the upcoming virtual tabletop exercise series offerings for the membership. This series will 
have two delivery offerings with the same scenario. This series scenario will be resource 
resilience/supply chain centric. Attending this exercise can allow members to meet their CMS ‘Exercise 
of Choice’ requirement.  
 Offering 1: October 31, 2023, 9 AM to 12:30 PM 
 Offering 2: November 1, 2023, 1 PM to 4:30 PM 
Once available, staff will share the registration links and flyer.  
 
CDP Virtual Training Opportunities 
Arranged through the state of Florida HCC group, there are multiple virtual training opportunities 
offered through the Center for Domestic Preparedness (CDP). Staff reports a full list of the training 
opportunities with links to register is on the Florida HCC website under ‘Training,’ the link is provided 
below.  
https://www.floridahcc.org/training/ 
 
BOLDPlanning 
Staff report there will be upcoming virtual workshops through BOLDPlanning for the COOP planning 
platform. As dates and registration links become available, they will be shared with the membership. 
Staff report the Statewide contract with BOLDPlanning and the state HCC group is almost complete, 
and more information will come as it is finalized. 
 
*Staff added that the Coalition websites are currently down due to maintenance and the website being 
corrupt. Staff are working on an RFP in coordination with the NEFRC for a website re-design. Once this 
is complete all documents, training, exercise, and other key information will resume being uploaded to 
the website.  
 

https://www.floridahcc.org/training/


 

3 
 

In the meantime, staff relay to members that if they need documentation or other information to 
please email them, and they will provide whatever is necessary.  
 
 

MEMBER REPORTS AND OPEN DISCUSSION 
 

Hospitals – Ms. Suzanne DeKay, from UF Health Gainesville, states there was nothing to report for the 
hospital.  
 
Emergency Management – Mr. Ralph Smith from Gilchrist County Emergency Management had 
nothing to report, just stated they are working through recovery processes. 
 
Public Health –  
Ms. Casey Ditter and Mr. Jason Long from DOH Lafayette/Suwannee reported through the meeting 
chat that they had technical difficulties and could not report out.  
*Mr. Jason Long, previously with EM has recently returned to public health and is working at DOH 
Suwannee. 
 
EMS – Mr. Matt Ferguson from Dixie County Fire Rescue reports they continue to face supply chain 
challenges.  
 
Long-Term Care – Nothing to report. 
 
At-Large Representatives – Ms. Lola Butler from FDOT reports they are continuing to work through 
recovery processes with the counties impacted by Hurricane Idalia.   
 
Mr. Glenn Hammers from FDEM states the next Region 3 quarterly meeting will be on December 13th 
in Suwannee County. For more information, please contact him at: glen.hammers@em.myflorida.com. 
 
Hurricane Idalia Discussion: 
Mr. Matt Ferguson reports Dixie County had impacts in their coastal parts – Horseshoe Beach. Reports 
the mandatory evacuation order was helpful, and as a result they didn’t have any casualties from the 
storm. States the county is working through the long-term recovery process/debris removal.  
 
Ms. Lola Butler reports FDOT has been working with all impacted counties that need assistance with 
debris removal. FDOT is working through and with county-specific debris removal contractors. FDOT 
solicited contractors for debris removal for counties that did not have a contractor on hand. Reports 
FDOT is attempting to complete the “first pass” within 30 days of storm impact for the 7 counties they 
are assisting.  
 
Mr. Ralph Smith (Gilchrist County EM) states the county appreciated FDOT offer in assistance but has 
used their own contractors for debris removal. States Gilchrist County is about 75% complete and will 
more than likely not need a “second pass” for debris removal. 

mailto:glen.hammers@em.myflorida.com


 

4 
 

 
CLOSING REMARKS AND ADJOURN 

 
The Chair announced the next meeting is CANCELED. The Board of Directors have selected the next 

meeting date for December 6, 2023, at 1:30 PM to accommodate for schedules.  
 
With no additional business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 



 

 

Alachua  Bradford  Columbia  Dixie  Gilchrist  Hamilton  Lafayette  Levy  Putnam  Suwannee  Union 
Coordinating Preparedness and Resilience through all sectors of the healthcare system 

Attendance Recorded in ReadyOp: Board of Directors Meeting – September 27, 2023 
 

First Name Last Name Facility Name Facility Type 

Suzanne  DeKay UF Health Gainesville Acute Care Hospitals (Core HCC Member) 

Freda Vaughn FDOH  Public Health Agencies (Core HCC Member) 

Lola Butler FDOT – District 2 
Emergency Management Organizations (Core HCC 
Member) 

 Matthew  Ferguson Dixie County Fire Rescue 
EMS (Including inter-facility and other non-EMS 
patient transport systems; Core HCC Member) 

Mark  Cromer 
HCA Florida North Florida 
Hospital Acute Care Hospitals (Core HCC Member) 

Casey Ditter 
FDOH – Lafayette and 
Suwannee Public Health Agencies (Core HCC Member) 

Glen Hammers FDEM  
Emergency Management Organizations (Core HCC 
Member) 

Jason  Long 
Lafayette County 
Emergency Management 

Emergency Management Organizations (Core HCC 
Member) 

Sandra McGehee 
North Central Florida 
Hospice, Inc. Other 

Cheryl Bell 
North Florida Medical 
Center 

Primary care providers, including pediatric and 
women's health care providers 

Ralph Smith 
Gilchrist County 
Emergency Management 

Emergency Management Organizations (Core HCC 
Member) 

Mark Brisbane 

Center for Independent 
Living of North Central 
Florida 

Non-governmental organizations (e.g. American 
Red Cross, voluntary organizations active in 
disaster, amateur radio operators, etc.) 

Jim Lyons DOH – Bradford/Union Public Health Agencies (Core HCC Member) 
 


	NCFHCC- September 27 2023 Minutes DRAFT
	NCFHCC-ReadyOp Attendance September 2023

